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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MEETING – DECEMBER 23, 2010

(Time Noted – 7:03 PM)

CHAIRPERSON CARDONE: I’d like to call the meeting of the ZBA to order. The first order of business is the Public Hearing scheduled for today. The procedure of the Board is that the applicant will be called upon to step forward, state their request and explain why it should be granted. The Board will then ask the applicant any questions it may have and then any questions or comments from the public will be entertained. After all of the Public Hearings have been completed the Board may adjourn to confer with Counsel regarding any legal questions it may have. The Board will consider the applications in the order heard and will try to render a decision on all applications this evening; but the Board may take up to 62 days to reach a determination. I would ask if you have a cell phone to please turn the cell phone off so that we would not be interrupted. And also when speaking, speak directly and close to the microphone because it is being recorded. And I'd like to mention that all Members of the Board have visited all of the sites that are on tonight’s agenda. Roll call please. 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE 

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

ABSENT:  RUTH EATON

                  JAMES MANLEY

ALSO PRESENT: 
DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.


BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

                                    JOSEPH MATTINA, CODE COMPLIANCE 

(Time Noted – 7:04 PM)

ZBA MEETING – DECEMBER 23, 2010             (Time Noted – 7:04 PM) 



THOMAS ROHATSCH


36 FLEETWOOD DRIVE, NBGH







(87-2-8) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the lot building coverage and the lot surface coverage to keep a prior built accessory structure (shed). 

Chairperson Cardone: Our first applicant this evening Thomas Rohatsch.               

Ms. Gennarelli: For tonight's applications all of the Public Hearing Notices for all the new applications being heard this evening were published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, December 14th and in the Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday, December 15th. This applicant sent out twenty-three registered letters, twenty-three were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Please identify yourself for the record.

Mr. Rohatsch: Tom Rohatsch, 36 Fleetwood Drive, I’m looking for a building lot coverage and a lot surface variance also and the reason I need this is because the Town Law states only land lying within the Town of Newburgh can be used in these calculations. If you look at the lot plot plan that I gave you the lot is split by the Town of Newburgh and the Town of Newburgh…the Town of Montgomery line approximately in half. So utilizing only the land in the Town of Newburgh does not give me the requirements.

Chairperson Cardone: I have the report from the Orange County Department of Planning and the recommendation is Local Determination. Do we have any questions from the Board?  

Mr. Hughes: How much of the land is actually in the other Township that you own?

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me Ron, can you pull your microphone in more? Thanks.

Mr. Hughes: Sure. 

Mr. Rohatsch: Approximately half, the land is split approximately in half with the a Town line.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. So you have all the stuff on your property in the Town of Newburgh and in the back is…

Mr. Rohatsch: That’s correct.

Mr. Hughes: I was out there and I was a little bit confused by the diagram.

Mr. Rohatsch: Right, the house, the shed and the backyard are the a…Town of Newburgh. Basically the front yard is the Town of Montgomery.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. 

Mr. Maher: If I may Ron? 2700 sq. ft.

Mr. Hughes: 2700?

Mr. Maher: Is in the Town of Montgomery, yes.

Mr. Hughes: And the total lot?

Ms. Gennarelli: Mike, you also…

Mr. Maher: I’m sorry.

Ms. Gennarelli: …could you pull it closer, thanks.

Mr. Maher: I got you. 2700 sq. ft. is in Montgomery it appears based, you know, rough numbers and the balance of the lot is I think 5008 is in a…

Mr. Hughes: So it’s 100 x 75 the whole deal? 

Mr. Maher: Yes it’s roughly 5075 in the Town of Newburgh about 2700 in the Town of a…Montgomery. 

Mr. Hughes: So you have a small lot to begin with and with the complication it makes it more difficult to deal with all of that. And the shed is there?

Mr. Rohatsch: Yes it’s pre-existing. It was a…

Mr. Hughes: O.K. You’re not looking to add another shed?

Mr. Rohatsch: No, no, the shed that was there is what a…what was a…the variance that I’m looking for now. It replaced the shed that had been there for many years that was damaged in the snowstorm last a…springtime a…in February I think it was.

Mr. Hughes: And you want to leave it there or do you want to move it?

Mr. Rohatsch: Yeah, nowhere its now is where it’s going to stay.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. Thank you for answering those questions. I have nothing else.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board?  

Mr. McKelvey: You had a Building Permit?

Mr. Rohatsch: No, that’s why I’m applying for the variances now.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the public? 

Mr. Hughes: Joe, anything on this that we don’t know about or…?

Mr. Mattina: No, he’s covered it. 

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion to close the Public Hearing? 

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion to close the Hearing.

Ms. Drake: I’ll second it.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 7:09 PM)

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – DECEMBER 23, 2010    (Resumption for decision: 9:18 PM) 



THOMAS ROHATSCH


36 FLEETWOOD DRIVE, NBGH







(87-2-8) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the lot building coverage and the lot surface coverage to keep a prior built accessory structure (shed). 

Chairperson Cardone: The Board is resuming its regular meeting. On our first application Thomas Rohatsch, 36 Fleetwood Drive, this is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. Hughes: I think we addressed all the issues surrounding the unique property there. 

Mr. Maher: Yeah, while it may seem excessive once you calculate the property in the Town of Montgomery it’s a lot less than what it appears then.

Mr. Hughes: He’s been restricted to put all of his accessory items in the Town of the building that the main building is in so it’s a very unique situation.

Ms. Drake: I'll make a motion we approve the application.

Mr. McKelvey: I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE 

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

ABSENT:  RUTH EATON

                  JAMES MANLEY




DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.  

BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

JOSEPH MATTINA, CODE COMPLIANCE 

 (Time Noted – 7:09 PM)
ZBA MEETING – DECEMBER 23, 2010             (Time Noted – 7:09 PM) 



JAMES REID




9 BRUCE STREET, NBGH







(98-7-16) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance the front yard setback and the rear yard setback to keep prior built front and rear yard deck.   

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant James Reid.                

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out thirty-eight registered letters, thirty-two were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Mr. Reid: My name is a James Reid I’m looking for a area variance for a front yard setback and a rear yard setback for prior built decks a…for a house that a…I inherited from my parents who passed away last year in 2009. They had those decks put on in, I can’t remember, five, six years ago and we’re…this is under contract now to sell the house and a…our realtor, well our realtor didn’t know but our lawyer found out that there was no a…a…inspection done to the house. So that’s what we’re here for.

Mr. Maher: On the front there was a patio there to begin with, correct?

Mr. Reid: Yeah, the front was…

Mr. Maher: (Inaudible)

Mr. Reid: …the front was a…a brick patio in front and the back had a patio too but it wasn’t a raised deck.

Mr. Maher: Right. 

Mr. Hughes: Your rear deck seems to be the one that’s the problem. It extends far back that’s the greater variance. Do you have any problems with your neighbors over that?

Mr. Reid: None that I heard, they all pretty much have all decks around the neighborhood also. Like I said, it’s probably been there I don’t recall but it’s about five or six years or so. 

Mr. Hughes: Joe do you have anything on this?

Mr. Mattina: No.

Ms. Drake: Do you need to do…if the variance is granted, do you need to some inspections on the…the (inaudible) rear deck for footings?

Mr. Mattina: Yes, if the variance is granted…

Ms. Gennarelli: Joe, I’m sorry can you get a little closer to that microphone? Thank you.

Mr. Mattina: If the variance is granted we’ll issue the Permits and do a site inspection, you know, expose the footings and make sure its up to Code.

Ms. Drake: O.K. Thank you. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. I also have a letter from a neighbor, Town of Newburgh. 

I am writing this letter because we will not be in Newburgh on December 23rd. The letter is to speak on behalf of the James Reid and family regarding the property on 9 Bruce Street. We have known Mr. Reid almost forty years. His parents were good hardworking members of our community. It is my belief that before their deaths the front porch was built to steady them when entering their home as their health declined. The back porch does not cross property lines. Both additions increase the appearance of the house and of Bruce Street.  It is our belief that not allowing Mr. Reid to keep these areas would be malicious and shortsighted on your part. I think the Town and the Zoning Board can find bigger problems to solve. Sincerely, Robert and Alice Koptula.  

Mr. Reid: Oh, wow. 

(Inaudible) 

Mr. Donovan: Oh, they can always say that because they are not here, right? 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the public?

Mr. McKelvey: You didn’t know about the letter?

Mr. Reid: No  

Mr. Donovan: Even if you did that’s the right answer.

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. Reid: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 7:12 PM)

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – DECEMBER 23, 2010    (Resumption for decision: 9:19 PM) 



JAMES REID




9 BRUCE STREET, NBGH







(98-7-16) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance the front yard setback and the rear yard setback to keep prior built front and rear yard deck.   

Chairperson Cardone: On the next application James Reid at 9 Bruce Street, this is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. McKelvey: Well I think there’s a lot of houses in the neighborhood with porches on the same way. I'll make a motion we approve.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE 

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

ABSENT:  RUTH EATON

                  JAMES MANLEY




DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.  

BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

JOSEPH MATTINA, CODE COMPLIANCE 

 (Time Noted – 9:20 PM)
ZBA MEETING – DECEMBER 23, 2010             (Time Noted – 7:12 PM) 



BJS HOLDING, LLC.


16 ROUTE 17K, NBGH







(97-1-26) I/B ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the front yard setback, one side yard and both combined side yard setbacks, the maximum lot building coverage and the maximum lot surface coverage to build a retail/office space from an existing commercial property.   

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant BJS Holding, LLC                 

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out twelve registered letters, eleven were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Mr. Lytle: Good evening, Ken Lytle representing BJS Holdings. We’re dealing with a property on…

Ms. Gennarelli: I’m sorry Ken, can you get a little closer to that microphone?

Mr. Lytle: Is that better?

Ms. Gennarelli: Yes, please. Thank you.

Mr. Lytle: …representing BJS Holdings. The property is located along 17K just east of the existing auto auction opposite D’Alfonso Road. There is an existing large building there the client is looking to improve that and put retail and office space in that building. A…its an existing condition, there’s no changes a…they’re proposing a small addition to the rear of the building and we’re here for the area variances that’s required. 

Chairperson Cardone: I have the letter from the Orange County Department of Planning; the County recommendation is Local Determination. Do we have questions from the Board?  

Mr. Hughes: I have some questions. I have the minutes from the meeting that took place in our Town Planning Board in regards to this project and a Mr. Lytle has indicated both office and retail. This thing was wrung out pretty well in front of the Planning Board and if you’re memory serves you right I think you’ll have to agree they limited you or you offered to reduce this project down to three spaces of retail only. No office included and various other conditions that were fraught throughout the process of the conversation regarding this project. A…I have some situations here with this project that I don’t know if its complete at this point where you’re at with the Planning Board but I detected several discrepancies on what was said on the record and what you’re applying for here especially when it gets to an easement and some locations of what appears to be permanent fixtures in that easement and the right of way that’s described and shown on the maps. A…there was another oddity that was there too where Mr. Donnelly says that a it would be appropriate because it’s a Type II Action or Uncoordinated that we should probably be the lead agency and yet the Planning Board chose to be the lead agency which didn’t quite hit right with me to begin with but I’d like to get to the blueprints of this project and make some clear descriptions of what is going to take place here. Part of the reason that they wrung you out in their conversation of the Planning Board meeting was to prevent the slippage of this turning into a strip mall or a mini mall when in fact there’s a lot of things here that aren’t in compliance and we don’t want to start the ball rolling where its going to evolve into a white elephant. And when I say that I see a lot of problems with this project based on the fact that the side of the building is right on the described two twenty foot rights of ways which are slapped against each other on the east end of this building. The parking, the setbacks and all of the area variances that you are asking for here add up to a pile of stuff and although not many of them are super substantial together they make quite a problem. If you would like to present the project further and maybe clarify where you’re at with it and maybe give us an idea of your understanding of what you’re supposed to do here I would feel more comfortable. There’s a lot of things here that don’t add up.

Mr. Lytle: Absolutely. Do you want me to actually put the map up on the board (inaudible)? 

Mr. Hughes: However you can feel comfortable.

Mr. Lytle: Right.

Ms. Gennarelli: Ken, you are going to have to take that microphone. The other one has no batteries.

Mr. Donovan: Ron, while he’s doing that maybe I can speak to the SEQRA issue because what Mike’s letter says, by the setback variance requests are Type II Actions so they don’t require any SEQRA review. The lot surface and the building coverage are Unlisted Actions so they do require SEQRA review and what Mr. Donnelly is saying in terms of Uncoordinated Review it means that we would do our own SEQRA review on those two items.

Mr. Hughes: Piggyback on top of what they come up with?

Mr. Donovan: Not piggyback on top, Uncoordinated...

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: …would mean we do our own; the Planning Board will do their own.  

Mr. Hughes: O.K. thank you for clarifying that. One other issue here, in that zone it’s stated on the charts and on the diagrams that it’s required to be a fifty-foot setback when it’s actually a sixty-foot setback.

Mr. Donovan: Correct, I think that’s been clarified by some correspondence.

Chairperson Cardone: That’s correct, right.

Mr. Hughes: Go right ahead.

Mr. Lytle: Again the existing building, Ron is correct; there is two twenty-foot wide easements which run on the east of this parcel. It is an easement and right of way to both of these buildings. It is a building on the right hand side, the east side of the property also which will utilize that. There are no restrictions in there we found limiting that we couldn’t use if for parking that’s why we’re showing the parking on the building and actually in that right of way. A…regarding the note and what we could do with the retail, the Planning Board has asked us to add a note to the maps and based as not more than three retail spaces to be used. The other buildings can be used for office just that we cannot have more than three retail spaces. 

Mr. Hughes: That’s not what I read. Counsel, do you have a copy of the excerpt from the Planning Board?

Mr. Donovan: I’m sorry, I do Ron, I just want to make sure that I identify all the variances that you are asking. Is there four or five?  

Mr. Lytle: There’s a front yard, there’s one side, the combined side and I believe the lot coverage…

Mr. Hughes: And the setback from the Highway. 

Mr. Donovan: And that’s…

Mr. Lytle: And the setback from the Highway that’s five, that’s five.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. because I did count, it was not clear in Mr. Donnelly’s letter but I did count what Mr. Cox spoke at the Planning Board meeting he did set forth five. I just want to make sure that there’s five variances in front of us.

Mr. Lytle: I believe there’s only four, originally Brian Cox thought that we were going to do this as a strip mall and that’s why we had to put the limitation on here that we couldn’t have more than three retail spaces…

Mr. Donovan: O.K. 

Mr. Lytle: …which took the other one out.

Mr. Donovan: Well I have front yard variance, a side yard, both side yards, maximum building coverage and maximum lot coverage and what throws me is your chart only has the maximum building coverage not the maximum lot coverage.

Mr. Hughes: There’s another issue here too that I’m not really convinced with it shows dumpsters in the right of way. It shows parking spaces in the right of way. Its my understanding that you can’t do that. Counsel?

Mr. Donovan: Well let me just…we have five variances? Is that what we have?

Ms. Gennarelli: Yes, I count five.

Chairperson Cardone: Five.

Mr. Hughes: Five listed.

Ms. Gennarelli: Five that he needs.

Mr. Hughes: My question is, is how many need to be addressed? Whether they are listed or not I mean we’ve got some…

Ms. Gennarelli: We had five.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Not what’s listed on his a…map.

Mr. Donovan: Well in terms of well…can I do this Ron? Can I ask a question before I answer your question? 

Mr. Hughes: Sure.

Mr. Donovan: My question is this; we’re going on a pre-existing non-conforming building. We’re going to say the building is already there. How did it…how did it come to be that the building is there? Was it built before zoning? 

Mr. Lytle: I don’t know the actual date but I believe it was prior to zoning.

Mr. Hughes: I don’t know that it was.

Chairperson Cardone: Joe, would you know the answer to that?

Mr. Mattina: This came from the Planning Board so I have done no research on it.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. Donovan: Because its always helpful when you have a pre-existing, non-conforming building is you know, to make sure its really pre-existing non-conforming so…

Mr. Hughes: Do you know the total number of parking spaces you have in that roadway?

Mr. Lytle: A…a ten.

Mr. Hughes: And what is the project supposed to have in total?

Mr. Lytle: We need to have sixty-three.

Mr. Hughes: So you’re more than ten percent of what you’re required to have as a minimum in a roadway and you have a property line and a building right up against that roadway as well. 

Mr. Lytle: Yeah but its actually its in a right of way that we have no restrictions of what we could do in that so we don’t believe there is any variance required for the parking spaces and I…

Mr. Hughes: There’s also a reference to a reciprocity to another right of way in that complex maybe it’s the adjoining property that Mr. Donnelly says is going to be required. Do you have that?

Mr. Lytle: No I do not.

Mr. Hughes: You look like you’re not familiar with what I’m talking about.

Mr. Lytle: No I am not.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. May I refer you to the minutes of the meeting where it’s referenced?

Mr. Lytle: Yes please.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. You’ll have to do the homework on that…

Mr. Lytle: Yup.

Mr. Hughes: …because… now D.O.T. and a reciprocity agreement for access to the neighbor, which wasn’t mentioned in your plan by a note or anything of that nature. Counsel where are we with the right of way?  

Mr. Donovan: Well in terms of the referral from the Planning Board we have the five variances that are before us, the front yard, side yard, combined side, maximum building coverage and maximum lot coverage. It’s not here for any variance or any interpretation relative to any parking so we have no jurisdiction over that issue. The Planning Board is saying my recollection of the minutes of the meeting is that Mr. Donnelly was supposed to review that easement but in any event that is not before this Board that issue.

Mr. Hughes: Well I just don’t like to let anything slip through the cracks. Thank you for answering that. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions from the Board?  Any questions or comments from the public? 

Mr. Hughes: I’d like to bring to the attention of my colleagues on the Board the back part of the property on the east side of those two twenty foot right of ways the reference on the note that indicates the access to the property next door and I’d like you to get back to us of what you intend to do about that part of it. I have nothing else. Thank you.

Ms. Gennarelli: That was an affirmative from Mr. Lytle? 

Mr. Lytle: Yes.

Ms. Gennarelli: Thank you. I couldn’t hear it.

Chairperson Cardone: Ron, are you suggesting that we hold the Public Hearing open for more information?

Mr. Hughes: I think so. I think that the drawings are incomplete, the narrative doesn’t match up with what I read in the notes from the Planning Board and I’d like some clarification. I think its only fair to the public and everyone else.

Mr. Lytle: That’s fine.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion to that effect? 

Mr. Hughes: I’ll move that.

Ms. Drake: I’ll second it.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Donovan: And just for clarification that’s held over to January… 

Chairperson Cardone: January 27, 2011 so if anyone here is interested in that project you will not be re-notified.

Mr. Maher: I would just add if I could there it would be helpful to have the age of the building obviously based on the age of the building if you could get the original information from that.

Mr. Mattina: O.K.

Mr. Maher: Thanks Joe.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE
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JJ & H OF WALDEN, INC./


16 & 18 NORTH PLANK RD, NBGH

  MNP INSTITUTIONAL SUPPLY CO,LLC.  (80-5-10, 11.1 & 15.21) B ZONE

  (fka FCB PROPERTIES)

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback to build a restaurant/retail store.   

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant JJ & H of Walden, Inc./MNP Institutional Supply Co., LLC.

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out nineteen registered letters, nineteen were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

(Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, right and just take the microphone with you.

Mr. Doce: My name is Vince Doce, I’m here this evening to represent JJ & H of Walden on their application for a front yard variance located on property that they own at the corner of Powelton Road and Route 32 which is the site of the former Mom’s Restaurant. I’m here with the attorney for the applicant Mr. Joseph Rones and the engineer for the applicant Darren Doce. This project came before the Planning Board in 2001 and the primary interest at that time was two fold. One was that they wished to enlarge an existing building that was on the site of some 5,000 sq. ft. and that being the existing Mom’s building with a proposed addition of 10,000 sq. ft. In approaching the Planning Board and the D.O.T. it was agreed by Mr. Bonura of JJ & H, the Town Planning Board and the D.O.T. that the existing entrance to the parcel which was located here at the easterly side of the a…of the site was not in a good position, in fact, it might even be called dangerous. There was an interest on everyone’s part, the agencies and Mr. Bonura to move the location across from I-84 ramps, the I-84 ramps. In so doing that a…a site (inaudible) plan was prepared that you see before you here and the dark shaded brown is the existing building, the red shaded area is the proposed addition, the orange is the existing parking essentially and that’s being modified to accommodate the proposed addition and a drive that was to service the parcel that was running from Route 32 to Powelton Road. The D.O.T. was very deliberate in their review and it took a number of years to settle on a couple of issues. One is that all along Route 32 its essentially property that is without access to Route 32 except where the existing driveway a…provided access to the site. In moving the driveway to another location there was almost interminable reviews by traffic consultants and attorneys for the State, attorneys for my client and they had to be very, very careful, very deliberate and over a period of years that was worked out. Finally in 2007 the D.O.T. advised everyone that they were satisfied with the site plan and the access conditions that were being placed upon the further subdivision…a…further development of the site. At that point, we came back into the Planning Board advised them, they gave a Neg Dec on the project and they have conceptual approval. We had to go back now to the D.O.T. to finalize the conditions that the Planning Board and the D.O.T. had placed upon it. At that point, something quite unusual happened and that is the D.O.T. being the agency that we had been dealing with for a good six, seven years advised us that the project had to also now be reviewed by the Federal Highway Administration because they were exercising authorities that the State had exercised up until that time. There is this period of time when the State assumed maintenance, then the Thruway Authority, then the State again and now the State, the Federal Highway Administration assumed the…the…the authority to approve this site as far as access to Route 32. The unusual situation that developed at that time is that the FHA, Federal Highway Administration now said that they could not give access to Route 32 across from a…a the ramps to an Interstate a…a Highway and have that access be a private drive. A series of negotiations then were entered into by the D.O.T., the Town of Newburgh a…Town board a…the FHA and Mr. Rones and John Collins who is the a…traffic engineer for the project. Now nothing was going to change over that which the Planning Board had granted conceptual approval and a Neg Dec and over which the D.O.T. had said they were satisfied with the access to this site over this horseshoe drive. Not to belabor the issue but to make it understandable what it boiled down to at that point was the drive would be…was in the proper position, had the proper governance, had the proper design, the site had the proper design, the D.O.T. had agreed that it could be a private drive, the FA…the Federal Highway Administration said no, we will not let a private drive enter into the project off of Route 32 across from the ramps. It must be a public road. Now we then addressed that but before I tell you how that was addressed I want to explain to you that there is…there are phasing lights at Route 32, there are staging areas that had been developed over a period of seven or eight years and there were conditions on turning movements that all met State standards. What this boils down to is by making this a public road instead of a private road we have at this corner of the building the necessity of getting a front yard setback relief for a seven-foot front yard setback instead of the forty that was…is required for this particular zone. To the average person you would not recognize this site whether it was a private drive or a public drive everything is exactly the same as it would be in either condition with some slight a…smoothing out of this curve. And one other thing that happened our original proposal was for what you see on this sheet of paper plus an office building located in this area to which I’m pointing. That office building is not any longer a part of the project. The office building will be removed so you’ll have one less building on the site. Other than that everything is essentially the way it is when it was originally proposed and we need a front yard setback because the Town board has agreed that this can be a Town road. The Planning Board reviewed it again this past September and they agreed everything is in order and they will advance the project in that all of the current concerns were addressed but if this is to become a Town road for which the Town board has issued a…an agreement that it will be a Town road that causes that corner of the building to be 7-feet from the right of way line for a Town road and the setbacks are 40-feet. Now you’ll…I’d like you to understand that as the site is developed that building is going to be in no different position then it was going to be whether it was a Town road or a private road and we did meet all of the setback regulations for when it was just an access drive to the site. I hope I haven’t confused you totally but this was a period of almost now ten years negotiations with all the agencies involved. Everyone seems to be satisfied at this point. All of the warrants, all of the easements, all of the right of way are being worked out now with the…have been worked out with the D.O.T. by my office and Mr. Rones is now putting everything into its legal format with the State.

Chairperson Cardone: I also have the report from the Orange County Department of Planning, which is Local Determination.

(Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: Please use the microphone.

Ms. Gennarelli: You are going to have to share it we only have one tonight, sorry.

Mr. Rones: Joe Rones, attorney for the applicant. I just wanted to point out that this proposed road is a…a…

Chairperson Cardone: You have to hold the microphone up.

Mr. Rones: It’s a one-way…it’s a one-way road. O.K.? So…

Chairperson Cardone: So they would enter from 32 and exit from Powelton? 

Mr. Doce: Yeah, what it is I didn’t want to get into all the geometrics and further confuse it but what it is now the D.O.T, the Federal Highway Administration wished this road here to be ingress only from Route 32 and then you could go through the site ingress only. This portion in here would be for both ingress and egress and its…it may sound a little confusing but it isn’t its just that you will traverse both directions all through the site except for this portion when you’re coming here. This is going to be traffic monitored, there will be signs, there will be directionals that tell you you cannot go out that way.

Mr. McKelvey: Well you would never get out that way and make a left-hand turn anyhow.

Mr. Doce: Yeah, that’s true and that’s one of the reasons why we…(Inaudible)

Mr. Maher: (Inaudible) …choice.

Ms. Drake: Is there a proposal to put a light at Powelton Road so they can get out there?

Mr. Doce: There’s no light in…

Ms. Drake: On 32?

Mr. Doce: No, again that was done by again by geometrics you will see the black area here is the proposed…I mean the existing road pattern. In this area here you’ll see it’s a brown color. This…these lights here are going to be monitored such that when these lights change that you cannot enter into this portion here. There will be signs there that do not allow you to pull in front of Powelton Road. That was worked out. That’s the D.O.T. worked out that how you would handle that. In other words if you were coming down the road here and the traffic lights were such that you could pass through you wouldn’t notice it you could go down this way, turn make a right turn, make a left turn. When this light changes there are signs here that says in effect that’s where you have to stop. You stop at this point and the purpose for that is to allow Powelton Road traffic to get out to the mainline. 

Mr. Maher: Does that box only encompass two lanes or will it encompass all three lanes?

Mr. Doce: It covers these two lanes because this lane here you’ll still be able to use to get into Powelton Road. They don’t want to stop people trying to go into Powelton Road, they just want to stop people that would keep on going down and a left-hand turning movement here…that left-hand turning movement will be kept open because you’re going into the site. 

Ms. Drake: But then when they come out of Powelton and that’s open but they’ll only be able to go a few cars till you get to the red light because that’s why everyone else stops…

Mr. Doce: Yeah, you’ll be able to get…

Ms. Drake: …but if there’s already cars in that area, in that where your finger is now…

Mr. Doce: Yeah. 

Ms. Drake: …then they’ll be able to come out but not be able to go anywhere.

Mr. Doce: They’ll be able to go only as far as they’re not constricted but with the triggering of the light that is expected to be open during most of the time. That would not be…

Ms. Drake: O.K.

Mr. Doce: …they would not be able to get into that area normally.   

Ms. Drake: Thank you. 

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board?  

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, Vince I don’t see on your schedule here the parking requirements as far as handicap spaces and a see a few areas that are colored in for loading zones and a few that I’m going to presume are handicap spaces but its not on the schedule that I have.  It doesn’t look like there’s enough of them for the site that size. That’s just a quick overview.

Mr. Doce: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: Another question I have, you have a 50-ft. right of way proposed Town road but you show a dimension where its only 20-ft. wide how are you going to do that? 

Mr. Doce: The pavement is 20-ft., the pavement is 20-ft. and it’s inside of the 50-ft right of way. 

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Mr. Doce: That’s really the biggest reason why you need the variance because its… (Inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: I understand that part of it. Let’s stick to the driveway, lets stick to the roadway you’re saying this is going to become a Town road?

Mr. Doce: Right.

Mr. Hughes: And who is going to maintain it?

Mr. Doce: The Town is going to maintain it unless they into an agreement which is still being discussed.

Mr. Hughes: Joe, roads…twenty feet?

Mr. Mattina: Twenty feet from what?

Mr. Hughes: Come over here. You’ve got a 50-foot right of way that’s supposed to be taken over as a Town road but you have a 20-ft. dimension where you can actually drive.

Mr. Mattina: Correct.

Mr. Hughes: What does it tell you you need for a Town road? More than twenty feet…you need 22-feet for a private drive.

Mr. Doce: What this was reviewed and worked out between…

Ms. Gennarelli: Vince can you hold that microphone up? Thanks.

Mr. Doce: …with the Town engineer, Jim Osborne was a party to this agreement and the design for twenty feet. It was reviewed by Jim; it was reviewed by Jerry Canfield and reviewed by the Planning Board as recently as September. This was agreeable to the Town.

Mr. Hughes: They’ve made mistakes before.

Mr. Doce: Well…

Ms. Drake: It’s also…its also only a one-way road. 

Mr. Doce: Yeah and it is (Inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: Well even at that I…I can’t imagine a twenty-foot road…

Mr. Doce: But… 

Mr. Hughes: …surfacing a size…

Mr. Doce: I’ll tell you when I was on…my office was on New Road paving was eighteen feet.

Mr. Hughes: And you’ve made a couple of mistakes too.

Mr. Doce: Never. Never.

Mr. McKelvey: That…that 20-feet is only…only that short section?

Mr. Doce: Yeah, the one-way portion.

Mr. Hughes: Is that signed sealed and delivered or is that a process, the road?

Mr. Doce: Everything has been agreed on. It’s back to the Planning Board for their final reviews.

Mr. Hughes: But you don’t have an ownership as of yet on that road for the Town to be the owner?

Mr. Doce: No they have…Joe (Rones) has a agreement.


Mr. Rones: Yes, Mr. Hughes a…

Mr. Hughes: Ron, please.

Mr. Rones: Ron, the proposed offer of dedication, the metes and bounds of the proposed Town road that’s all been reviewed by the…by Mark Taylor, attorney for the Town board as well as the Town board’s engineering consultants.

Mr. Hughes: So there’s some paperwork and correspondence flying on this thing already?

Mr. Rones: Yes, definitely. Sure. It’s basically… (Inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: And the other thing I see on the (Inaudible) part of the project there’s another right of way issue here and it shows parking spaces. It that a utility easement?

Mr. Doce: This one here?

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

Mr. Doce: That’s an easement for Mr. Bonura, which he’s acquired and entered into with…

Ms. Drake: Vinnie, use the mic.

Mr. Doce: …FFCA where allows him to park on that easement. It’s just an easement for to runs to the benefit of Mr. Bonura.

Mr. Hughes: And you have those papers?

Mr. Doce: Oh yeah, they’ve been filed for many, many years.

Mr. Hughes: All right, I have nothing further. Thank you.   

Mr. Doce: You’re welcome.

Mr. Maher: Vince, one question. Is there a reason, the right of way for the proposed road, is there a reason that you’ve…you’ve utilized the northern-most part of it and not the southern-most parts to lessen the degree of the variance needed?

Mr. Doce: I didn’t…well the Town board and the Town engineer wanted it to be fifty feet.

Mr. Maher: Correct.

Mr. Doce: They agreed as in other cases that the pavement could favor one side or another. They just wanted it to be fifty feet so that it could be a bona fide Town road.

Mr. Maher: No, I understand that but what would be the reason that you would not make the pavement…move the pavement southern away from the building down towards the bottom, this way?

Mr. Doce: O.K. to…to move this this way.

Mr. Maher: Correct to make that 7-ft. maybe more (Inaudible).

Mr. Doce: They made it more. The D.O.T. and I don’t know if the FHA was involved in there, the Federal Highway Administration, but the D.O.T. and the Town of Newburgh wanted this portion of the road to be sufficient from…as far away from Route 32 as possible and they wanted that if you look at that they wanted this to be a “T” and not a sweeping curve because they wouldn’t be able to govern the in and out traffic. 

Mr. Hughes: There’s a house on the corner there is that going to be in the retention pond?

Mr. Doce: That’s being removed.

Mr. Hughes: Its going to be removed and…? O.K.

Mr. Doce: Yes. 

Mr. Hughes: And so that paper road has always been there? 

Mr. Doce: The paper road?

Mr. Hughes: The a…I misspoke, the utility easement between…

Mr. Doce: Oh yes, that’s been there for twenty, thirty years, longer.

Mr. Hughes: I have nothing further. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the public? Yes.

Ms. Gennarelli: Vince.

Chairperson Cardone: She needs the microphone. You could start by identifying yourself for the record.

Ms. Woodhull: I’m Charlene Woodhull, Town of Newburgh, my first question is how much larger is the restaurant going to be than it is now?

Mr. Doce: The restaurant has a proposed 10,000 sq. ft. a…addition roughly speaking that would be 100 by 100.

Ms. Woodhull: My second question, where is this new a…road exiting on Powelton Avenue…Powelton Road?  

Mr. Doce: Yes, to the rear drive, I believe, of the Dentist’s offices where my hand is it’ll be directly across from there and that’s closer to where Mr. Bonura had access in the past. It’s closer to the highway. 

Ms. Woodhull: And my third question, a…in the drawing there are trees and plants along side Powelton Road, as a resident right across from there I would appreciate greatly if you include trees and bushes and a fence so that we are not watching or looking…I’ve looked at the empty lot for a long time. I’d like a little decoration now. 

Mr. Doce: O.K. you’ll see in here that all along here, all this green is new shrubbery and trees. There’s a couple of trees there that’s going to be maintained but most of it is new proposed growth so that will all be buffered there.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, if you would take…just a moment, Mrs. Woodhull did you have another question or…?

Mr. Woodhull: Yes, my name is Tom Woodhull; I’m from the Town of Newburgh. You’re going to have a 40-ft. tractor trailer pull in and then try and exit out of that property?  Or a 53-footer delivering food? I don’t think so. The other thing is the septic on there always had a problem. Adding another 10,000 sq. ft. is just going to blow that right out and they had septic problems every day of the week, we used to see the pump trucks there. The other thing is there is an underground stream that actually flows to a six-foot and an eight-foot culvert and if this is covered over there is no way to take and get those culverts open again and those culverts right now are starting to back up. 

Mr. Doce: The first, I don’t know if I’m going to take these in order now, this was reviewed by the Town’s traffic engineer a…a…and…

Mr. Donovan: Creighton Manning.

Mr. Doce: Creighton Manning right and also Mr. Bonura’s traffic engineer John Collins along with their Planning Board planner and the traffic movements for trucks have been worked out and they have said they are adequate. Now that is under the purview of the Planning Board for their review. They are reviewing that traffic. Second thing is, this is going to be on Town sewer.

(Inaudible audience member)

Ms. Gennarelli: I’m sorry, you are going to have talk into the microphone or it will not…

Mr. Hughes: You will be connected to the sewers…

Ms. Gennarelli: …be in the record.

Mr. Hughes: …is what you are saying?

Mr. Doce: This will be connected to Town sewer. 

(Inaudible audience member)  

Mr. Doce: Right now we’re connected to Town sewer.

Ms. Gennarelli: And what is your name? 

Mr. Hughes: And what are the problems he’s speaking of where the pump trucks are coming in?

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me; you are going to have to use the microphone.

Chairperson Cardone: You have to use the microphone.

Ms. Gennarelli: And, please identify yourself.    

Mr. Bonura: Hi, I’m a…Joe Bonura. We are connected to the Town sewer up at Gidney Avenue and a…there were some repairs a…recent…I think maybe six months ago where we did have a pumper truck pump the manhole so we could make repairs that the pipe was clogged. But we’ve been on Town sewer for ten years or so. A…myself, the Diner and Burger King were connected to the Town sewer.

Mr. Hughes: And you’re on Town water there as well?

Mr. Bonura: Town water and Town sewer, yes. Can I just say something about this plan? If the Federal Highway Administration for 84 was not involved, if 84 was a State Highway this project would have been approved already. It would be identical to the way it is now except it would be a driveway the way it was planned. It wouldn’t be a Town road. Everything would have been the same just the way it is now, it was approved this way a…in fact, the house would still be there. So we haven’t changed anything. We…it was the D.O.T. who said the only way this is going to get approved is to make it a…a Town road and we went back to the Town board for the right of way etc., etc. This project is no different had it not been a Federal Highway it would have been a…we would have been maybe three years ago. A…so we haven’t changed anything a…unfortunately because it’s a Town road now the building is to close to it. And the additional 10,000 sq. ft. is not going to be a restaurant so a…it’s not going to be a…probably be an office building or bank or something like that.

Mr. Hughes: So the restaurant is going to stay the same?   

Mr. Bonura: Yeah, yeah just this little, just this little nook here we’re just going to even it off, that’s probably about 400 sq. ft.

Mr. Hughes: So the restaurant will expand into the new building just for that section?

Mr. Bonura: Just for that.

Mr. Hughes: Mr. Woodhull?

Ms. Gennarelli: You have to pass the microphone or you can go over there.

Mr. Hughes: Thank you.

Mr. Woodhull: Yeah, I didn’t understand exactly where that they are…I thought that the whole 10,000 feet was going to be the restaurant and that was a concern and a bank in there I’d really get concerned about the amount of traffic. Cause there’s a tremendous amount of traffic that comes down Powelton Road and a…we get some decent backups there now because we can’t…it’s tough making a left-hand turn out of there. 

Mr. Hughes: Are they going to re-signalize and coordinate the traffic lights with this project?

Mr. Doce: There is extensive re-signalization that is going take place. You can see all these heads that are across the Highway there. That signalization in itself took a couple of years itself to work out.

Mr. Hughes: So, they are presuming that that’s going to keep the flow moving better?

Mr. Doce: Absolutely. They feel it’s going to be better. And the other thing about that…that drainage that goes through, that is being rerouted through the property that drainage is going to be improved and rerouted through the property so it will not be impacted by anything that is going to exist there.   

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions? Please pass the microphone over. 

Mr. Scheiner: My name is Alan Scheiner, Town of Newburgh, a couple of questions with it. I pulled just a little while ago a copy of the tax records and the tax records show there is just private sewer over there, there’s only septic systems not Town sewer and I just pulled this maybe an hour ago. And you say you have Town sewer over there? Because my building we don’t have Town sewer, only a couple of properties away from them.

Mr. Bonura: A…I put the sewer lines from the corner by the Alexis Diner up to Gidney Avenue, I ran two lines myself. They are private lines connected to the Town sewer. We are…we get…we get Town sewer bills. We don’t get it for the a…the expense of putting pipes in because I paid for the pipes but we get charged for usage. We are in the Gidney Avenue sewer plant. 

Mr. Scheiner: The variance is for a 10,000 sq. ft. building I understand?

Chairperson Cardone: No.

Mr. Scheiner: The variance is for the existing building?

Mr. Donovan: No.

Mr. Doce: The variance is for…

Ms. Gennarelli: Please use the microphone. I’m sorry. Thank you.

Mr. Doce: The variance is for the setback…

Mr. Donovan: It’s the distance of the proposed addition from…

Chairperson Cardone: To the road.

Mr. Donovan: …yeah, I hesitate to call it the new Town road because the fact of the matter is it’s a driveway and if they said you can’t have a driveway you have to have a Town road so they took out an eraser, the crossed out driveway and wrote in Town road. I don’t mean to oversimplify it but to say it…it says it.

Mr. Doce: That’s it. If it were a driveway there would be no need to be here this evening. It’s the fact that through their policies between FH…Federal Highway Administration and the D.O.T. worked out that’s got to be public and the variance only is for that seven feet that is going to be from this drive, at that corner.

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me.

Chairperson Cardone: You have to pass the microphone back and forth. 

Mr. Scheiner: And they can’t move the building back seven-feet?

Mr. Doce: It would destroy the whole configuration of what the layout of the building is. The planners have all agreed, including the Town planner that that is the most fluid way of developing this site. Now if you start moving things seven-feet you’re going to…

Ms. Drake: Actually it’s not…its not seven- feet…

Mr. Doce: …it’s the existing building.

Mr. Hughes: They have seven-feet.

Mr. Maher: They’d have to go back forty-three feet so its not logical obviously the way its set up there but it states it’s a forty-three foot variance they are looking for, seven-foot is all they have left. 

Ms. Gennarelli: You have to pass the mic. You have to pass the mic.

(Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Pass the mic please if you are going to speak, otherwise it doesn’t get into the record.

Mr. Scheiner: My only comment was forty-three feet was a lot, it was a little different he keeps saying seven-feet and I…

Mr. Doce: To allow a setback of seven-feet instead of forty-feet I said. And it might be even…I believe it is forty feet. 

Mr. Scheiner: Thank you.

Mr. Hughes: I don’t know if you answered my question about the handicap parking space.

Mr. Doce: Oh, O.K. Darren are you still working out that with a…a…Brian Cox?

Mr. McKelvey: You’re supposed to have so many for the number of parking space you got anyhow, right?

Mr. Doce: Right. Yes, that’s right. We will…we will have it.

Mr. Hughes: They are not listed on your notes anywhere.

Ms. Gennarelli: Darren, please use the mic.

Chairperson Cardone: Take the microphone.

Mr. Doce (Darren): We show for a…we’ll verify that…

Mr. McKelvey: Identify yourself.

Mr. Doce (Darren): Darren Doce, but to answer the question when this goes through the planning process with the Planning Board there will be enough handicap spaces provided. 

Mr. Doce (Vincent): Yeah, they are shown on the map I see what you’re saying, they are not in the legend as yet on here.

Mr. Hughes: You have your totals on the…on the chart…

Mr. Doce: Right.

Mr. Hughes: …you didn’t refer to any of the handicap spaces.

Mr. Doce: You’re right.

Mr. McKelvey: By Law, you’ve got to have so many though.

Mr. Doce: That’s correct.

Chairperson Cardone: Are there any other questions? 

Mr. Hughes: Less than thirty-five feet on the building. 

Mr. Doce: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: I have nothing else. 

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. Doce: Thank you very much.

Mr. Bonura: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 8:00 PM)

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – DECEMBER 23, 2010    (Resumption for decision: 9:20 PM) 



JJ & H OF WALDEN, INC./


16 & 18 NORTH PLANK RD, NBGH

  MNP INSTITUTIONAL SUPPLY CO,LLC.  (80-5-10, 11.1 & 15.21) B ZONE

  (fka FCB PROPERTIES)

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback to build a restaurant/retail store.   

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of JJ & H of Walden, 16 and 18 North Plank Road, this is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. Hughes: I think the only thing that was left open was the count on the handicap parking spaces in that area. It wasn’t listed on the chart on the bulk requirement schedule. I’d like to see that sharpened up.

Mr. McKelvey: I think the Planning Board will take care of that.

Mr. Hughes: Other than that they seem to have the pattern going in the direction that it needs to be. I’ll move it.    

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.
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RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER
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                  JAMES MANLEY




DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.  

BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

JOSEPH MATTINA, CODE COMPLIANCE 

 (Time Noted – 9:21 PM)
ZBA MEETING – DECEMBER 23, 2010             (Time Noted – 8:00 PM) 



MADDOX, LLC/LORA SERVISS

319 NORTH PLANK RD, NBGH







(35-3-21) B & IB ZONE

Applicant is seeking an interpretation and/or an area variance for the parking requirements and an area variance for the front yard setback of an existing building for a two-lot subdivision.    

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant Maddox, LLC/Lora Serviss.                

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out twenty-four registered letters, twenty-one were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Please identify yourself for the record.

Mr. Dillin: Yes, I’m Jim Dillin I’m representing Maddox/LLC. Maddox, LLC. is before the Board tonight, they have an existing 1900 sq. ft. commercial building. It’s occupied by barber, a salon and an office. It’s existing; they would like to sell the building. On a little of over an acre lot and the variance that we’re looking at tonight is an existing 8.8 feet setback from the existing Route 32 now that exists and always has exist. And they’re asking for the parking lot to be left the way it is right now except for the improvements to the handicap space. If you’ve been to the site its partially paved and its partially gravel. They are supplying enough spaces but the variance would be for not finishing it off with a paved surface. 

Mr. Donovan: I’m just a little unclear as to the parking variance. Is it the number of parking spaces? I mean, do you have…are you proposing less than is required?

Mr. Dillin: No, no.

Mr. Donovan: So what…because I couldn’t find the Provision in the Code. There is a provision in the Code that requires it to be improved?

Mr. Dillin: It…it seemed to me that it just…that it possibly had to be paved and as you can see it’s only partially paved.

Mr. Donovan: Right. Joe, I don’t mean to put you on the spot but I do it to Jerry all the time and I know you didn’t look at this. Is there a requirement that it be paved, the parking lot? Because I don’t know what you’re asking, it is unclear to me what the Planning Board was referring to when the said parking. Generally it would be something as simple we need twelve; we can only…we only want to have eight. I don’t know what provision of the Code you are asking for a variance from relative to the parking.

Mr. Mattina: O.K. Joe, from the Building Department.

Ms. Gennarelli: You have to get closer.

Mr. Mattina: Yeah, basically the existing Building Code once you convert it would require you to pave the parking lot for, you know, leakage of gasoline, oil, the prepping of isles. 

Mr. Donovan: Is that Building Code or Zoning? 

Mr. Mattina: The Zoning…

Mr. Donovan: If you don’t know that’s O.K.

Mr. Mattina: …yeah, the Zoning Code says you must maintain the parking lot.

Mr. Donovan: Because we only have jurisdiction over Zoning obviously if it’s a Building Code, New York State, we don’t have jurisdiction over that.

Mr. Mattina: Right, as far as the Zoning Code say you must install a new one, I don’t think it does. It says you must maintain, you know, a good clean, fashionable order.  

Chairperson Cardone: Are you planning to pave it at a later time? Is that what you are saying? Or are you planning to just leave it as it is? 

Mr. Dillin: We would like to…we have a contract purchaser; we would like to sell it as it is. In the future there’s going to be, as you can see, there’s a fifty-foot wide road that would go in the future sometime. But the applicant who owns it now doesn’t really want to improve it any more than it is. When I went to the Board, they said that possibly if we don’t do that we’d need a variance. 

Mr. Donovan: Now I’m looking at 185-13-D-7, page 185-30 which is entitled “Surface” and it says all open parking areas shall be constantly maintained so as to prevent potholes and to retain the clarity of required markings. They shall also be properly drained with a dustless surface. All parking areas in regular usage shall be paved with a year-round surface of oil and stone, asphalt or concrete. And I’m sorry Jim, what’s there now?

Mr. Dillin: A…probably a third of it is…is good pavement, a third of it is broken pavement and the rest of it is hard packed gravel. 

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Ms. Drake: There’s currently no lines on the parking to know where the actual parking lots are though, right?

Mr. Dillin: Yes, you’re a hundred percent right. Its not striped at all.

Ms. Drake: So is it the intent to stripe it to meet the Code to show where the parking is?

Mr. Dillin: Well if…if striping is in the Code and we have to do that we would have to pave it. The only alternative would be do a, you know, car stops in front of it. The handicap would definitely…its paved in that area and that has to be painted and signage put up. That we plan on doing. 

Ms. Drake: The handicap spot is not shown on the drawing we have.

Mr. Dillin: No it is. Maybe it’s in the upper left-hand corner.

Mr. Maher: Dave if it says it must be a dustless surface doesn’t obviously be paved though, regardless?

Mr. Donovan: Well the sentence says regular usage, which I assume this is regular usage?

Mr. Dillin: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: Shall be paved with a year-round surface of oil and stone, asphalt or concrete. So then, I’m trying to understand, so your request would be a variance from that because that is in the zoning? Is that you’re request?

Mr. Dillin: Right, that’s what I believe it was.

Mr. Donovan: So it’s not the number of parking spaces?

Mr. Dillin: It’s the surfacing of the parking lot.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. 

Mr. Hughes: Can we go to the main course here?  I’ve read all of the package information. You’re looking to sub-divide this property from the parent parcel that’s already been sub-divided?

Mr. Dillin: Right now there is an existing five-acre parcel and we’re asking for a little of over one-acre to go with this building and be subdivided off.

Mr. Hughes: So you want another acre to add to this building from the five-acres?

Mr. Dillin: No, right now this building has…is on the total five-acre piece. In 2005 there was a small lot around this…this building and the applicant did a lot line change and combined this lot with the entire property.

Mr. Hughes: So now they’re looking to reverse that?

Mr. Dillin: Almost exactly the same. Reverse it.

Mr. Hughes: All right, that’s where I was confused. Now, if I may? For the benefit of everyone, there was a lot line change it was before the rulings were updated. Can that lot line change be reverted? Or do they have to go through a full-blown sub-division at this point?

Mr. Donovan: Well he is going through a full-blown subdivision.

Chairperson Cardone: He is.

Mr. Hughes: But is there a need to?  If this property was incorporated before and they want to reverse what was done and it was done before the ruling of the new sub-divisions isn’t it possible that a line can be reconstructed as it was?

Mr. Donovan: No, he needs to…I don’t think we have a lot line division, we have a…

Mr. Dillin: Yeah, we’re actually making it a little bigger too.

Chairperson Cardone: Right, it’s not the exact same lot. 

Mr. Dillin: It’s a little smaller.

Mr. Hughes: It’s not the same thing. I see. Now I understand why you’re here. I…I read everything about it and I’m familiar with corner and I remember when they went through that and I wondered why they were doing that to begin with. Now you have no problems with this because of the overlap of part of it being in B and part of it being in IB?

Mr. Dillin: No. 

Mr. Hughes: All of your calculations were computed with that in mind?

Mr. Dillin: Yeah, well all the improvements on that property are within the B.

Mr. Hughes: Joe, do you have anything on that?

Mr. Mattina: I’m doing that right now.  

Mr. Hughes: O.K. Thank you for qualifying all that because I remember when this thing brought down and they shifted stuff. I couldn’t understand why you were going through all of that. You’re required to have thirteen spaces and you’re supplying sixteen?

Mr. Dillin: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. I have nothing else.

Chairperson Cardone: I have the report from the Orange…

Mr. Hughes: Water and sewer?

Chairperson Cardone: …just one moment…County Department of Planning and that is Local Determination.

Mr. Hughes: Are you on water and sewer there?

Mr. Dillin: No. No, there is an existing well and an existing septic.

Mr. Hughes: I also believe that that building is pre-existing, non-conforming. It’s a very old building.

Mr. Donovan: Yeah, and the way we do things or we’ve done them in the past is that loses its protection when they come for the sub-division so that’s why the…the front yard setback is an issue. 

Ms. Drake: There will be easement conditions for the right of way on the other property over here?

Mr. Dillin: Yeah, the property next to us ties into that right of way, that fifty-foot wide right of way, that was a provision of lot line change that was done before the Board maybe five years ago.

Ms. Drake: O.K.

Mr. Dillin: That was really before me but any access to our lot or the lot to the right has to be…be through that…that State entrance. The applicant is going to construct that State entrance according to the a...State requirements at this time too. When we go before the Planning Board process I’m going to be getting them a State Permit to put the access in.

Mr. Hughes: No traffic light?

Mr. Dillin: No traffic light.

Mr. Donovan: And that’s just going…a…we’re talking about the pole Jim, that’s going to be a driveway?

Mr. Dillin: The pole?

Mr. Donovan: Is that what we’re talking about? That was the question in my mind, we’re creating a…we’re not doing anything, the Planning Board is…you’re looking to create a flag lot unless that’s already there? That’s that’s not an issue? You don’t have an issue with that?

Mr. Dillin: No, they don’t have an issue and that will; we hopefully will be a…public road someday. 

Mr. Donovan: O.K. 

Mr. Maher: What…what’s the age of the building there currently there now?

Mr. Dillin: What is it used for?

Mr. Maher: No, what is the age of that, when was it…?

Mr. Dillin: I don’t…I would…with the stone on it I would say its seventy years old about. I think it was built…


Mr. Donovan: Is that carbon dated or…?

Mr. Dillin: No, I’d say in the 30’s I would think the way I…

Mr. Donovan: That’s pretty good though it’s like fifty or one hundred and seventy.

Mr. Maher: Is there someone currently living on the property?

Mr. Dillin: Living on it? No. Not that I know of.

Mr. Maher: On either parcel?

Mr. Dillin: On the parcel? No.

Mr. Maher: On the parcel with the building on it? Or the one behind it?

Mr. Dillin: There is only one building on it that I know of that’s permanent.

Mr. Maher: There is no one living in a trailer in the rear of the property?

Mr. Dillin: That…that I don’t know. That I don’t know. There’s a lot of equipment back there but I don’t know if anybody is living in it.

Mr. McKelvey: Joe, if they sell this property would they have to pave this then, the new owner? 

Ms. Drake: Could we set it as a condition in the variance that once its sold that the new owner has an “X” period of time to…to pave it as it says it has to be paved within a year of creation? Can we…

Mr. Mattina: Well basically what…

Ms. Gennarelli: Joe, Joe please get closer to the mic.

Mr. Mattina: Basically with the Building Department it does go by ownership change, it goes by once you start altering it, you start changing the occupancy use, you start modifying it then the Zoning and the Building Code and all the other issues kick in.

Mr. Donovan: Actually that’s a…that’s a really a question for me. Joe is doing pretty good though but it’s a condition. The question is condition the variance on having the parking compliant with 185-13-7 within a certain period of time?

Ms. Drake: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: The answer is, you could do that.

Mr. Maher: Otherwise open-ended it could remain that way permanently.

Mr. Donovan: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: That’s right.

Mr. Hughes: Regardless of the expected use. What is the expected use?

Mr. Donovan: Well I assume its some sort of…

Mr. Dillin: As its being used right now.

Mr. Hughes: Construction office or…? 

Mr. Dillin: Oh, what are you…the building?

Chairperson Cardone: A barbershop.

Mr. Dillin: The building is a barbershop, hair salon and an office.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, and its going to be the same? 

Mr. Dillin: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Dillin: There’s no…there’s no application to change use.

Mr. Donovan: I would actually, if you’re inclined to do that, it would be a reasonable condition because obviously they’re not going to pave it now.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Ms. Drake: Right. Thank you both for answering that. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the public? If you could please go to the microphone and identify yourself for the record.

Ms. Brown: Tasha Brown, Town of Newburgh, my backyard is like bordering on that property so I’m kind of confused when you guys are talking about a road being built to go through. I had a question about that. Is there like a map or proof I could look at?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, you can look at the plans, if you would show that to her and show your location to him. 

(Inaudible)

Mr. McKelvey: Which lot are you?

Chairperson Cardone: Where it says Brown.

Mr. McKelvey: Brown? O.K. Lot 4?

Mr. Dillin: Lot 4.

Ms. Brown: Lot 4.

Mr. McKelvey: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: Way at the top, Jim.

Ms. Drake: No at the bottom.

Chairperson Cardone: At the bottom.

Mr. Donovan: Well if you come in from the road it’s at the top. It’s the bottom of the map; all depends which way you’re going.

Ms. Brown: Thank you. Where would the road be on the map that you guys had mentioned?

Mr. Dillin: What the applicant has done is he is going to put a road right here which is right at the front of the building and extend it in probably about thirty or forty feet to get off the State road and there’s no road proposed at all going into the back way here. I think there was five or six years ago there was and some type of a storage facility was…was proposed but that has been abandoned and a…that’s no longer…there’s road really proposed here at all.

(Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Can you talk into the microphone please, I’m sorry.

Ms. Brown: The gravel and the pavement that you were referring to are basically in this area here where the building is?

Mr. Dillin: Yes. You can see that the…what the proposed parking lot would look like in the left hand corner. It’s right up by the road.

Ms. Brown: And, do you know what’s going on in the back right now because there’s a big mountain of dirt and like trucks or construction vehicles back there?

Mr. Dillin: I don’t. I know there’s a lot of construction equipment and older equipment but I don’t know what’s going on.

Ms. Brown: So that’s a separate project? As far as you know?

Mr. Dillin: Yes. 

Ms. Brown: That’s all I have. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Joe, do you have a comment?

Mr. Mattina: Yes, Ron, this is to answer you’re question from before. The total area was the B zone and the IB added together but when you separate them it does not affect anything that they’re not asking for.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. I just wanted to make sure we weren’t double stepping here.

Mr. Mattina: No, you’re still O.K with those.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. Thank you for doing that.

Mr. Donovan: This has nothing to do with your variance Jim but is there a reason that you leave that little parallelogram or whatever it is in the IB zone? You couldn’t just…instead of, you know, making the zone line conform with the lot lines?

Mr. Dillin: I don’t know why, Dave, honestly.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. 

Mr. Dillin: That’s the configuration they gave me.

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Ms. Drake: It might be so that the lot doesn’t become less than an acre or something to that effect.

Mr. Hughes: Or the purchasers…

Mr. Donovan: But I see he’s indicating 15,000 sq. ft. unless that’s what he needs so.

Mr. Hughes: Maybe that’s what the purchaser needed to…you know…

Mr. Donovan: I just was curious.

Mr. Hughes: …they make a lot of wacky arrangements.

Mr. Dillin: Yeah, the required minimum is 15,000 which is about a third of an acre and we’re making it 52,000.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board? 

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Maher: I’ll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Dillin: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 8:17 PM)

ZBA MEETING – DECEMBER 23, 2010    (Resumption for decision: 9:21 PM) 



MADDOX, LLC/LORA SERVISS

319 NORTH PLANK RD, NBGH







(35-3-21) B & IB ZONE

Applicant is seeking an interpretation and/or an area variance for the parking requirements and an area variance for the front yard setback of an existing building for a two-lot subdivision.    

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Maddox, LLC on North Plank Road, this is a Type II Action under SEQRA. First we’ll address the area variance for the front yard setback of the existing building.

Mr. Hughes: We’re not sure of the date of the building. I agree with the guy’s estimate. I think it is at least sixty, seventy years old but it loses its protection in a proceeding of this nature. So we either have to approve the variance or deny it. I don’t see a problem with it. You can’t move the building and as long as the rest of the accessory items surrounding the rest of the project are in compliance I’ll put it up for approval. 

Ms. Drake: I'll second it.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: And the second part of this application was for an interpretation of Section 185-13-D-7 regarding the paving of the parking lot. Do we have discussion on that?

Mr. Donovan: I think if I could frame the question, I think its whether or not…I think the interpretation as to whether or not 185 is the threshold issue, 185-13-D-7 applies? It talks about paving with a year-round surface of oil and stone, asphalt or concrete and if the Board is inclined to think that that applies then I think there was some discussion about a…providing a time frame in which compliance was required.

Ms. Drake: Yeah, I’d like to set up a time frame that they have it paved whoever owns it or…

Chairperson Cardone: Well first we have the issue of…does it apply? In my opinion it does apply.

Ms. Drake: Yes, I agree.

Chairperson Cardone: But I don’t know the thinking of the other Board Members.

Mr. Hughes: Well I’d like to bring to light at this point, in the new Design Manual there may be in the very near future approved mechanisms for impervious and I know D-7 says it has to be blacktop or concrete or such but let’s not limit it and put us out of the picture if there is another methodology at that time in the next whenever you want it, you put your expiration date that the parking lot be covered with an approved substance. Let’s not limit it to what it says now. I know there are in the design manual that just been recently published there are alternative methods to do the same job.

Chairperson Cardone: What we would say is that it would comply with the Section.

Mr. Hughes: A…the Section will have to be altered to accommodate the new County changes so I’m guessing.

Chairperson Cardone: Whatever the Section would be at that time.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah but if we’re going to put a limit on it let’s say September. October, whatever and you can use something else in the mean time…

Mr. Donovan: Define for me the Design Manual because I don’t know what you are talking about.  

Mr. Hughes: Orange County has just come up with a new Design Manual leaning towards green methodologies in building construction.

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: And they are recommending not to put so many parking lots that don’t allow the water to go back into the ground.

Mr. Donovan: And that…that is a recommendation but until that becomes Town Law we have to comply, our applicants have to comply with 185-13-D-7.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. If you think its…it can run as such then let it.

Mr. Donovan: Very few things I’m positive of but I’m positive of that.

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Ms. Drake: So I agree with that the property should comply with the regulations and therefore be of a material per that Section of the Reg’s and therefore I would recommend that that pavement or surface be done by September 30th.

Mr. Donovan: 2011?

Ms. Drake: Yes, thank you. 

Mr. Hughes: So you’re proposing an approval with that condition set with it?

Chairperson Cardone: No, it’s an interpretation.

Mr. Donovan: So it would be an interpretation of that Section applies and then to allow the applicant or whoever the property owner may be up until September 30, 2011 to comply with that requirement. 

Ms. Drake: Correct.

Mr. Maher: Giving them the right to proceed with the subdivision?

Mr. Donovan: Correct, yes. Correct.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a second to that? 

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll second it.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE 

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

ABSENT:  RUTH EATON

                  JAMES MANLEY




DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.  

BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

JOSEPH MATTINA, CODE COMPLIANCE 

 (Time Noted – 9:26 PM)
ZBA MEETING – DECEMBER 23, 2010             (Time Noted – 8:18 PM) 



DAMIANO MANISCALCHI

11 ASHLEY DRIVE, NBGH







(43-5-6) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the maximum allowed square footage of accessory structures to keep a prior built gazebo and a prior built shed and for an accessory building (prior built shed) shall be in a side or rear yard.   

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant Damiano Maniscalchi.               

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out eighteen registered letters, thirteen were returned and Dave…

Mr. Donovan: If I can before you start could you hand me that sheet, Betty? We may have an issue with the mailings. What Betty is advising me is the white receipts that we get back were blank. We have five…I guess there’s five…?

Ms. Gennarelli: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: …cards that we haven’t received so we don’t know if they were mailed to those folks. I don’t know, unless…let me just, I looked at what our Code says in terms of the mailing. Let me just read it for you. 

Chairperson Cardone: There may be people that did receive the mailings that may want to address the Board so I think it would be possible for us to hear it and hold it open in that case. Would that be correct?

Mr. Donovan: You could hear it and hold it open but unfortunately those folks that we don’t know…

Chairperson Cardone: Right so that they would…

Mr. Donovan: …we don’t have any proof…

Chairperson Cardone: …right and then mailings…

Mr. Donovan: …as required by the Code.

Chairperson Cardone: …right the mailings would have to be re-done.

Mr. Donovan: To those people.

Chairperson Cardone: Just to those people.

Mr. Donovan: Correct. 

Mr. Hughes: Counsel. Would it better our position to hear it all at once and not hold it open tonight and do the re-mailing and have it at the next meeting?

Mr. Donovan: That’s at the discretion of the Board.

Chairperson Cardone: The only thing is, I believe there might be people who came tonight specifically. Am I correct? Are there people here that came to address the Board?

(Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me; nothing is going into the record if it’s not on the microphone. 

Mr. Rabin: I’m Michael Rabin I’m a neighbor.  

Ms. Gennarelli: Can you hold it up a little more, Michael?

Mr. Rabin: Yes. I agree with your position because I think if I were one of those folks who did not receive the mailing and missed the discussion that would occur.

Chairperson Cardone: Right, my only thought was that if someone is here tonight and couldn’t make it to the next meeting I would be concerned for anybody…

Ms. Gennarelli: We can’t hear you Michael.

Mr. Rabin: I said, I can make it to the next meeting.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Is there anyone else who is here to address this that could not make it to the next meeting? 

(Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: Please talk into the microphone.

(Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Is it shut off?

Chairperson Cardone: They could come up. Betty, if that microphone is not working…


Ms. Gennarelli: Hello…

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. it is.

Mr. Byrne: Denis Byrne, I work in New York City and I don’t know if I can attend your next meeting.

Mr. Hughes: Would you prefer to speak tonight and can we do that Counsel?

Mr. Donovan: It’s in the Board’s discretion. I mean you can entertain the folks that are here tonight and you can listen to the applicant. You can’t take any action. You can’t close the Public Hearing. They are going to have to re-notice those five folks that haven’t been noticed but its within your discretion whether or not you want to hear from anyone this evening of if you want to do it all at once next month.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. so now just devil’s advocate suppose the re-mailing takes place to those that have been overlooked and some of them can’t make the next meeting we have up to sixty-two days so we’re still within the time even if we have to do that…

Mr. Donovan: Well sixty-two days from the close of the Public Hearing which we’re not going to do which you can’t do.

Chairperson Cardone: No. 

Mr. Hughes: O.K., O.K. I’m with you. Yeah, its up to the public then I guess if they want to... 

Mr. Maniscalchi: Can I say something? I’m Danny Maniscalchi, Damiano Maniscalchi. I did send them all eighteen out and I should receive the five that we were talking about as not received so does that mean anything? 

Chairperson Cardone: Have you…have you received them? The thing is we don’t…

Mr. Maniscalchi: I’ve received all but five and the five we’re referring to should come back to me and therefore I can give…

Chairperson Cardone: But at this point…but at this point…we don’t… 

Mr. Maniscalchi: No, there’s five missing.

Chairperson Cardone: But at this point we don’t even know who they are because the mailings were not done correctly.

Mr. Maniscalchi: Correct.

Chairperson Cardone: That’s the problem.

Mr. Maniscalchi: Correct. But I have a receipt saying that I mailed out eighteen. I have also the mailings that came back and again those five people that we’re referring to that we need to mail out to again should come back to me saying that they never replied. So in that note we should be able to confirm that we did send those five, those letters.

Mr. Donovan: Well we don’t have that confirmation tonight.

Mr. Maniscalchi: True.

Mr. Donovan: And absent that confirmation tonight, the mailings are not in compliance with our Code and we can’t take any action.

Mr. Maniscalchi: True, so let…I agree with Mr. Rabin that we maybe should postpone it but we have other people that are…

Chairperson Cardone: And I would like to hear from those people because if they can’t…they can’t make it to the next meeting they have a right…

Mr. Maniscalchi: I agree.

Chairperson Cardone: …to speak.

Mr. Maniscalchi: I agree.

Chairperson Cardone: I don’t know how the rest of the Board feels but that’s…

Mr. Hughes: I’m willing to listen to everybody tonight, the next night and the third night if necessary. The neighborhood should have their say. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. So…a…

Mr. Donovan: I think he should make a brief overview and then hear from those that are here tonight.

Chairperson Cardone: Right, which then of course would have to be repeated next month. But just make a brief overview and then I’ll hear from any of the neighbors who would like to speak tonight.

Mr. Maniscalchi: O.K. I’m Danny Maniscalchi I’m here in a issues with or two variances that a built the pool house approximately two years and because of the pool house size I am over the square footage of the required or allowed square footage of storage on a one acre parcel. I currently have 1150 sq. ft. therefore making me a hundred and square feet over the required amount and I need to a…one and two things need to take place. Either I need to remove my shed and my gazebo or I’m here to get a variance for my shed and gazebo to stay on my property.

Chairperson Cardone: When…when you built the pool house was it not a condition that the shed would be removed?

Mr. Maniscalchi: There was two sheds and a gazebo and I removed one of the two sheds but I left the older shed on the property coming here for a variance on that…on that shed as well as the gazebo.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. And I would like to hear from the gentleman who cannot make it to the next meeting.

Mr. Byrne: Respectfully not a lot to add, I received a certified letter and when I received a certified letter I thought it was my…not obligation but I thought it was best that I…that I show up for the meeting.

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, could you just identify yourself with your name and address for the record?

Mr. Byrne: Denis Byrne, B-Y-R-N-E, Town of Newburgh.

Ms. Gennarelli: Thank you.

Ms. Drake: Was it a condition of the original Building Permit for the pool house to remove both sheds or just one shed?

Mr. Maniscalchi: No, both sheds.

Chairperson Cardone: Both sheds.

Ms. Drake: Both sheds so you didn’t follow those conditions…?

Mr. Maniscalchi: Well my intention was to come here in front of you to ask for a variance to keep the one shed because it was built seventeen years ago and its part of the…I feel its part of the house. The other one was just…

Ms. Drake: But you built your pool house two years ago?

Mr. Maniscalchi: Correct. And the other one that I removed was about; I’m going to go extremely high, four years old that I removed that shed.

Mr. Hughes: How long have you been in this house?


Mr. Maniscalchi: Seventeen years, exactly.

Mr. Hughes: So the old shed that you are talking about was part of the original…?

Mr. Maniscalchi: Well it’s pretty much seventeen years old, yes.

Mr. Hughes: Joe…Permits?

Mr. Mattina: There’s no Permits on file either one of the sheds.

Mr. Hughes: And what about the pool house, the gazebo or anything…?

Ms. Gennarelli: Joe, Joe, I’m sorry, can you tilt it or you’ve got to get closer. Turn it towards you more. Thank you.

Mr. Mattina: The pool house had a Building Permit issued 8-4 of ’08 and it was issued based on the fact that the two sheds would be removed and he would have his 1000 sq. ft. of accessory structures.

Ms. Drake: Did the gazebo need to be removed also at that time?

Mr. Mattina: There was no gazebo as far as I know at that time. I did a…

Ms. Drake: So before he was to remove two sheds, only removed one but built a gazebo also?   

Mr. Mattina: Well between the issuance in ’08 of this Permit and when I actually did a site inspection October of ’09 is when I discovered the gazebo. There was no mention of it before then.

Mr. McKelvey: No Permit for the…?

Mr. Mattina: No Permit for that either, yes.

Mr. Maher: Let me ask you one question. This thing came about last time with obviously the overhang that we had a back and forth so if that overhang…if my memory serves me right, it may not…was 10 x 30, correct?

Mr. Maniscalchi: Yes.

Mr. Maher: So that’s 300 square feet, right?

Mr. Maniscalchi: Three hundred square feet.

Mr. Mattina: Yes.

Mr. Maher: So if we’re taking that into calculation now and that’s three hundred square foot if in fact that wasn’t there and right now we’re looking for one hundred and seventy-five foot variance correct? Is that the right number I’m at…to make sure? So, if in fact we’re looking for one hundred and seventy five square foot and that three hundred foot wasn’t in play at the beginning of the application…?

Mr. Maniscalchi: (Inaudible)

Mr. Mattina: Right. 

Mr. Maher: Also, I’m just trying to clarify if I’m missing something as far as square footage goes.

Mr. Mattina: As far as square footage we wouldn’t be here but its still located in a front yard. 

Mr. Maher: O.K.

Mr. Mattina: He would be here anyway.

Mr. Maher: So it would be a front yard variance but the square footage wouldn’t take…wouldn’t be in play at all?

Mr. Mattina: Correct. 

Mr. Maher: O.K. I think I got it.

Ms. Drake: So the front yard is the side where the shed is and not…

Mr. Maher: It’s two front yards obviously.

Chairperson Cardone: Two front yards. 

Ms. Drake: O.K.

Mr. Maniscalchi: I have a survey by Mr. DeKay and it shows the gazebo on that survey so on 2008 there is a survey that was presented because the gazebo is basically in the woods and it wouldn’t be something that you would see if you weren’t looking for it, actually its closer to Mr. Rabin’s house.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Mr. Mattina: With the Building application there was a site plan submitted by Mr. Coppola 7-23-08 and I don’t see any gazebo on the site plan.

Mr. Hughes: So this all happened in ’08 and you went out the door and the gazebo magically appeared and…

Mr. Maniscalchi: I built a Bocce court, probably in ’06 and there was no way you can get a gazebo in that spot if the Bocce court was there. So the Bocce court is not even on that drawing but one thing I don’t do is lie and the gazebo was there in ’06.

Mr. Mattina: And like I said, I wasn’t involved until the end of ’09, the Inspector that was involved with this has, you know, since left us so I can’t verify if it was here before the Permit was issued but the Permit was issued by the survey submitted Mr. Coppola.

Mr. Hughes: So we have a hundred and seventy-five overages according to our computer man here…

Mr. Maher: No, I’m reading actually. 17.5% overage obviously based on the number.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. and you knew that you had conditions to remove the shed but went ahead and did it anyway? Just no Permits.

Mr. Maniscalchi: My intentions were from day one to come to you for a variance but I knew to at least remove one shed cause that was a…the newest shed there. 

Mr. Maher: How big was the shed you removed?

Mr. Maniscalchi: I’m going to go high 10 x 10 also; the same as the shed that is currently there but it was not…

Mr. Maher: Well the one you currently have is on a full foundation obviously.

Mr. Maniscalchi: Yes and it was built on the property compared to the other one that was just dropped off.

Mr. Maher: Right.

Chairperson Cardone: Well I think there was another gentleman that wanted to speak.

Mr. Rabin: My name is Michael Rabin, I live right next door, I’ve been a resident of the Town for thirty years and when I first came here the entire area to the a…to the north of me was wooded. The property in question is about nine feet or sixteen, actually from nine to sixteen feet higher than my property and with all of the construction that occurred on the adjacent property. I get excessive run off and I’m really not concerned at this moment about the shed I’m more concerned about the septic and the run off.    

Mr. Hughes: Are there evidences of…?

Mr. Rabin: Yes, there is. Over the past several years I have been in touch with Mr. Subetski was it? Dubetski. There are notices in the record and in fact I picked them up this morning regarding sewerage that occurred on my property. I had a tree a year ago that died which faces Ashley Drive. I’ve had two pups this year, one has seizures and I had to get rid of, the other had intestinal problems and passed away. There is a…the septic that’s on the adjacent property is on the same level with the house. The pool house is roughly ten, twelve, fourteen feet lower and along this drawing this gentlemen just showed which I think you have, it shows a septic line from the pool house to the septic tank and without an ejector pump or some kind of a pump you cannot do that. There was also…I’m an architect by the way and I’ve been through this before. There was also a pipe that is sticking out of the ground and if you look at the photographs and I have one here if you’d like to see it, there is a culvert that runs right into my property from this pipe that’s above the ground. 

Mr. Hughes: Is it a footing drain or is it a septic pipe or…?

Mr. Rabin: That’s a photograph of the pipe. The photographs following show where it is on the property. There was also a previous a…episode where the pool was drained and it was drained on my property. 

Mr. Hughes: Do you mean they lowered the level of the pool and just let it run down the hill?

Mr. Rabin: Well, from what I understood you drain the pool each year. No?

Mr. Hughes: So, and I’ll show this to the public and to the Board Members as well. Is it safe to say that this is his gazebo at your property edge?

Mr. Maniscalchi: It’s close to the property edge. Well…

Mr. Hughes: How far away?

Mr. Maniscalchi: Here’s the…its  on the a…map that…

Chairperson Cardone: Eighteen feet it says.

Mr. Maher: Did that pipe depicted in the picture appear recently or has that been there for a long time?

Mr. Rabin: I…I only received the notice that there was a Zoning hearing last Thursday or Friday and only then did I look for the pipe because when they put the pool in or when they…when they did some work some years ago there was a whole series of pipes above the ground in that location and I was just curious to see if it was still there. These pictures were taken this week.

Mr. Hughes: Now you said there was a series of pipes that come out of the ground?

Mr. Rabin: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: Have they been remedied or removed?

Mr. Rabin: I didn’t see it. I didn’t see it. I didn’t go on their property. I took these photographs from my property.

Mr. Hughes: This gets more complicated as it goes along. I thought we were getting to the point of resolution here. Joe, do you have any kind of narratives or complaints or anything about sewer runoff or anything from the Building Department that we can be aware of?

Mr. Mattina: Basically Tom Dubetski, the Public Health Officer is involved with this. He does have three complaints. He works for the engineer’s office so we don’t have the records in the Code Compliance but when this was originally designed as a pool house it had no plumbing facilities in it. I did a final inspection and when plumbing facilities were realized that they were there I made Mr. Maniscalchi fill out a new Application and the new septic design. Along with this new septic design we will have an engineer analyze the system, evaluate it and give us a sign off for the added demand loads of this new bathroom and kitchen. So we will eventually have an engineer address the system.

Mr. Hughes: So there is a bathroom and a kitchen in the pool house.

Mr. Mattina: There is a sink and a bathroom, a kitchen sink and a bathroom, yes.

Chairperson Cardone: And they were not in the plans for the a…when they got the Building Permit? Is that correct? 

Mr. Mattina: Not in the ’08 Building Permit, no. That has since expired and he submitted a new Application with new plans, Certifications from his engineer for the plumbing, a new Sewer Application but we’re still waiting on Certification from an engineer for the septic system and the installation of the new pump and lines and things like that.

Ms. Drake: So there is a pump system to bring that up?

Mr. Mattina: There has to be.

Ms. Drake: Yeah, I really, I just wanted to (inaudible) unless its going somewhere else.

Mr. Mattina: Right, I have it in a drawing but I don’t have a Certification from an engineer so until its actually Certified, you know, we can’t give you a 100% answer.

Mr. Hughes: But what about the setbacks from wells and other things in that area or around the surrounding properties? Could you show me where that pipe sticks out here and where your well is on your property? 

Mr. Rabin: The pipe is right here someplace. The septic field is right here; the pipe is some place right here.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah. And your house is over here? 

Chairperson Cardone: But you have Town water is that not correct?

Mr. Rabin: I have Town water, yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Rabin: I have Town water. Here is a Google map, which does not…its not correct because it doesn’t show…it doesn’t show his pool house but that’s my property here and that’s where the pipe is.

Mr. Hughes: And where’s your…oh, you’re on Town water.

Mr. Rabin: Right.

Mr. Hughes: Are you on Town water too?

Mr. Maniscalchi: Yes.

Mr. Rabin: This…they are roughly nine feet above here and about sixteen feet above me here because my property is level and then it goes down t my barn and that’s where the pipe is and that’s the culvert is.

Mr. Hughes: I see.

Mr. Rabin: So I have pond water here, I have ponding water here and I have well water here. 

Mr. McKelvey: What’s the purpose of the pipe?

Mr. Maniscalchi: The purpose of the pipe is to do exactly what Mr. Rabin said. To back wash the pool but we would never, it would be a…unless I was Rockefeller, I would never eliminate all the water and re, revamp all the water at the beginning of the year. I just want to go back on one thing that Mr. Rabin said. The Town of Newburgh came to my house because of that issue saying that I had septic issues and I’m going back ’07 so they asked me because I had septic water running down the street. I said that can’t be possible because septic is in the backyard but feel free to come inside my house and blue…put the blue tablets in toilet. So the Town of Newburgh came inside my house, put the blue tablets in the toilet, observed the waste or whatever you want to call it, the septic and therefore analyzed that it was not 11 Ashley Drive that was causing issues. As well, my trees have died on Ashley Drive as well by the way. I have two trees that died as well and nowhere near the septic. My septic is behind my house, sixteen feet above his and never has my septic been involved. And again, the Town of Newburgh can come into my house anytime and do a water test or a septic test or whatever they want to do as far as testing my septic.

Ms. Drake: Did they test any other houses to figure out where that was coming from?

Mr. Maniscalchi: I didn’t ask. They asked me to test my bathroom and they put the blue tablets in…

Ms. Drake: Right.

Mr. Maniscalchi: …and I let them in my house. I let them do the blue tablets and I explained to them where my septic is. He shook his head saying, ‘how could this be?’ But I’m not going to say anything about that. My…the water has always been coming down to that area. The way that the property is set it has nowhere to go but to settle in that area. Before the pool house was there, before the pool was there, before the Maniscalchis were there it…the water drained to…to an area and that’s where it always settled or composited.

Mr. Hughes: Mr. Maniscalchi, do you know what that pipe comes from?

Mr. Maniscalchi: Yes, it comes from the backwash. We didn’t want Denis to get mad at us because of the water going on his property so we diverted it into a line that would be in no one’s area.

Mr. Hughes: And there’s nothing else connected to that pipe just the pool?

Mr. Maniscalchi: No, no, absolutely not.

Mr. Hughes: I was just wondering if maybe the pool…

Mr. Maniscalchi: Wait a minute, my wife Christine wants to say something.

Ms. Maniscalchi: I’m Christine Maniscalchi, I’m at 11 Ashley Drive, I think I just want to reiterate. The pipe was done to be cosmetic so we would have a hose sticking out of the filter to backwash the pool so the only water that ever comes out of there is when we backwash the pool to clean the filter.

Ms. Drake: How often is that?

Ms. Maniscalchi: A…maybe once a month during the summer months only.

Mr. Hughes: A couple hundred gallons at a rip?

Ms. Maniscalchi: If that, I let it run for maybe five minutes and shut it off.

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Ms. Maniscalchi: A…the other thing I wanted to address is quite possibly the other pipe that you might be referring to. We had a lot of debris from when we originally built the house a…in the woods, in between the two house. So I think when we were cleaning things up a bit there might have been pipes and a…old debris from the construction of the original house in the woods that was never really cleaned up.

Mr. Hughes: But not connected to anything?

Ms. Maniscalchi: So that might…no it was never connected.

Mr. Hughes: Debris.

Ms. Drake: And that pipe ends on your property?

Mr. Maniscalchi: Yes.    

Ms. Drake: O.K. 

Mr. Maniscalchi: The woods that was mentioned are mostly on my property. I kept the tree buffer.

Mr. Hughes: Joe, can we get Mr. Dubetski from the Town out there to take a better look at this thing to determine if there is anything else going on there?

Mr. Mattina: Well like I said, Tom is doing his thing but I have a design from a…you know, a surveyor with a special exemption stamp that can Certify septic systems so before I was going to give this a C.O. I was going to make sure myself that there was no septic issues.

Mr. Hughes: So that…so that the pool house is coupled into the septic tank with the proper stuff.

Mr. Mattina: Correct, right and if there was a problem this does not take care of it because I have, you know, a Building Permit application for the septic alterations.

Mr. Maher: But you’re not increasing the…the occupancy of the residence.

Mr. Mattina: No, not the residence. It’s added water flow to a system. Once you do that it you have the option of requiring, you know, the Certification at the system and due to circumstances with this this would be a good opportunity to, you know, to make everybody happy.

Ms. Drake: Does the Town allow the backwash from the pools to go into the septic system rather than out into the woods?

Mr. Mattina: Not into the septic system, no.

Ms. Drake: That’s what I thought.   

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have anyone else who would like to speak from the public? 

Ms. Maniscalchi: Christine Maniscalchi, I just want to clarify the backwash does not go into any septic system.

Ms. Drake: Right, that’s what I…

Ms. Maniscalchi: It just goes onto the lawn.

Ms. Drake: …what I was asking is if its allowed to go into the septic system therefore not on…in lawn.

Ms. Maniscalchi: O.K.

Ms. Drake: But you’re not allowed to do that with the pool backwash.

Ms. Maniscalchi: Right.

Ms. Drake: That’s what I thought.

Ms. Maniscalchi: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion to hold the Public Hearing open? 

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion to hold the Public Hearing open.

Mr. Donovan: To January 27, 2011.

Ms. Drake: I’ll second that motion.

Chairperson Cardone: So if anyone here is interested in this application you will not be re-noticed.

Mr. Hughes: And in the meantime we will look for those people that were overlooked for whatever reason.

Chairperson Cardone: Right, because that has to be done.

Ms. Gennarelli: I have a list here that has to be done.

Mr. Maniscalchi: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. then Joe you’ll follow-up on your end and you’ll do the mailing end and we’ll be back here next month so that anybody will have their opportunity to speak.

Mr. Maniscalchi: If the five that we’re talking about come back as they don’t count I have to resend them?

Ms. Gennarelli: They have to be re-noticed at this point.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Maniscalchi: O.K.

Ms. Gennarelli: Because the meeting is tonight. That’s another package with instructions, please fill out the white receipts.

Mr. Maniscalchi: I will.

Ms. Gennarelli: Thank you.

Mr. Maniscalchi: Just for the record also, I’ve never done this before so I understand there’s written documents and you need to read the documents in order to do it but I’ve never done it before.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes. It makes things a lot easier for you.

Mr. Maniscalchi: It does. It does.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. We’ll have a vote on that now? I have a first and a second. 

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Ms. Gennarelli: Thank you. 
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JOSEPH AUSTIN



30 OLD SOUTH PLANK RD, NBGH







((52-1-2.1) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance increasing the degree of non-conformity of the side yard setback to build a deck with a walkway on the residence.   

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant Joseph Austin.                

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out twenty-nine registered letters, eighteen were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order. Just identify yourself please.

Mr. Austin: Joseph Austin, 30 Old South Plank Road, Newburgh, NY on Orange Lake. I’m requesting a…basically build a small deck to access the bridge to go from the second story of my house to garage level. The main reason to put it in is for access for my mother who is going to be moving in with me so if we have a problem we can have access to get her out of the house from the second story which I am required to have because I have a spiral staircase that connects the two stories in the house. And the second story of that house hasn’t been used since I built the house ten years ago. 

Chairperson Cardone: I have a report from the Orange County Department of Planning; the County recommendation is Local Determination. Do we have questions from the Board?

Mr. Hughes: I do, to the Building Department; Joe this saying this is a single-family?

Mr. Austin: It is a single-family.

Mr. Hughes: On Town water?

Mr. Austin: On Town water and Town sewer.

Mr. Hughes: And sewer. 

Mr. Austin: The house the way it is zoned right now is a three-bedroom, three bath but when I built the house there…the plumbing is in the ground for the basement to have a bathroom too.

Mr. Hughes: No sprinklers required there for that spiral staircase deal?  

Mr. Mattina: No, with the new Building Code they allowed that just as long as that’s not the primary means of egress.

Mr. Hughes: As long as you have another egress then you don’t need the sprinkler? 

Mr. Mattina: Correct.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. 

Mr. Mattina: Just one thing too, this…this deck and walkway was already ZBA approved one time before. It was just never built.

Mr. Hughes: I read all the…and there was a guy before you too I guess that had something going on.

Mr. Mattina: Right. 

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Austin: When a …when I got the original Permit, when I got the Permit for the house originally we had designed a bridge to come across directly across from the house and I had built a retaining wall at that point and then over the years no ones lived in the second story of the house I…the guest bedroom is where I resided because I’m never there. I’m still on the road so it wasn’t a concern to me until my mom says we’re selling here house to reduce the bills and she is going to move to this side of the river. And she is 77 years old now.

Mr. Hughes: You’re a brave man, lots of luck.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board?  Any questions or comments from the public?

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                 Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

(Time Noted – 8:50 PM)
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30 OLD SOUTH PLANK RD, NBGH







((52-1-2.1) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance increasing the degree of non-conformity of the side yard setback to build a deck with a walkway on the residence.   

Chairperson Cardone: On the next application Joseph Austin, 30 Old South Plank Road, this is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. Hughes: That’s the guy with the door on the second floor to nowhere, right? I often wondered what that was about. I’ll move it.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.
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SARA DACUHNA



WASHINGTON AVENUE, NBGH 







(54-14-10.1) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the front yard setback, rear yard setback and one side yard setback, the lot area, the lot depth and the minimum floor area to build a new single-family residence.   

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Sara Dacuhna.  

Ms. Dacuhna: My name is Sara Dacuhna I’m returning from last month’s meeting regarding our single-family home that we wish to build on Washington Avenue in the Town of Newburgh. Last month we had six variances that we needed and since then they have been revised because I guessed the question was…if you’ll allow me to put my plot plan up again…it was to be determined whether it was going to be counted, the feet that we needed from the setbacks. If it was going to be counted just up to this dotted line or up to our actual line of property? Since last month it was revised I believe by Joe Mattina and Mr. Canfield…

Chairperson Cardone: Canfield, yes.

Ms. Dacuhna: So one of the variances was eliminated altogether which was the one side yard and another was reduced drastically, which was the rear yard. Last month it was 87.5% and is now 22.5%.

Ms. Drake: That’s good news. 

Mr. Hughes: Counsel, did we have any definitive a…outcome on whether the right of way could be used in the formula or not.

Mr. Donovan: Yes and as a result of that the right of way is included in the overall lot dimensions and as a result of that the one variance is eliminated and the other is dramatically reduced. 

Mr. Hughes: And are there any other parcels that have an access to that right of way?

Ms. Dacuhna: The parcel behind would have access.

Mr. Hughes: And do we have a maintenance agreement and reciprocity papers about that other parcel being able to use that and to maintain road or not. 

Ms. Dacuhna: It would not be a road. It would just be a shared driveway…a…but this is just an image that the engineer placed on this plot plan…

Mr. Hughes: A paper road at this point? 

Ms. Dacuhna: Yes, it’s not definite. The paper road is Parkview. Washington is an actual road.

Mr. Hughes: Yes, we’ve been out there. So counsel, do we have to do something about that common drive if you will or about making a way that if that other parcel has entitle right to it?

Mr. Donovan: Do we have to? The answer is no, we don’t have to.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. I just want to make sure we’re not painting ourselves in the corner here and you’d accept it the way it is with that road being there even though it is a paper road?

Mr. Donovan: Well the question…the question is, do we have to?

Mr. Hughes: O.K. well…

Mr. Donovan: The answer to that is, no.

Mr. Hughes: Should we?

Mr. Donovan: Well should we? I would say regarding our deliberations, no. If for someone that’s going to live there you may be want to make sure that your rights and obligations are well defined so that if someone is living behind you… I don’t know, is there a house back there or is there nothing there?

Ms. Dacuhna: There is nothing there.

Mr. Donovan: So if there is anybody living back there at some point in time in the future that they pay their fair share if they are going to come into a driveway over your property to get to the public road. But it becomes more of a private issue than a concern for this Board.

Mr. Hughes: And at that time they might open up that other road that’s a paper road now anyway to do more building.

Mr. Donovan: Anything could happen.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board?  Any questions or comments from the public? Yes, if you would take the microphone please.

Mr. Dominguez: A…its only one parcel in the back, we don’t own nothing in the…

Ms. Drake: Please identify yourself.

Mr. Dominguez: Excuse me?

Ms. Drake: Please identify yourself.

Mr. Dominguez: Carlos Dominguez, I’m the father.

Mr. Hughes: No.

Mr. Donovan: She was doing good so don’t screw it up now.

Mr. Dominguez: She did, she did very good, yes. I’m proud of her. And but is not other parcels in the back just that one…its…

Mr. Hughes: O.K. it’s for your own protection you know.

Mr. Dominguez: Yeah, I understand and there will be a driveway maintenance agreement if the other lot gets sell or built anybody else though because it will be convenient for both of them but that’s only for to serve the lot in the back that’s it. Nothing else.

Mr. Hughes: I have nothing else.

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Before proceeding the Board will take a short adjournment to confer with counsel regarding legal questions raised by tonight's applications. If I could ask in the interest of time if you would step out into the hallway and we’ll call you in shortly. 
(Time Noted – 8:55 PM)
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WASHINGTON AVENUE, NBGH 







(54-14-10.1) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the front yard setback, rear yard setback and one side yard setback, the lot area, the lot depth and the minimum floor area to build a new single-family residence.   

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Sara Dacuhna on Washington Avenue, this is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Ms. Drake: The fact that the new calculations have been provided and reduced the larger significant variance requirement and also eliminated one variance I think they’ve…it reduces it sufficient that I make a motion to approve.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.
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END OF MEETING                                           (Time Noted – 9:29 PM)

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. I believe last month we did not vote on the minutes for the preceding month? Has everyone had a chance to read those minutes by this time? 

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we approve the minutes for October.

Chairperson Cardone: Correct, October.

Ms. Drake: I’ll second that.

Chairperson Cardone: All in favor?

Aye - All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. everyone had a chance to look at the November minutes? Are there any additions, deletions, any corrections?

Mr. Hughes: They spelled Mr. Rones name wrong, its R-O-N-E-S not R-O-H-N-S.

Mr. Donovan: Maybe it was a different person.

Chairperson Cardone: That was a typo.

Ms. Gennarelli: Was that in the Planning Board minutes, you said?

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

Ms. Gennarelli: Oh, oh.

Chairperson Cardone: We are not voting on the Planning Board minutes.

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to approve the November minutes.

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll second. 

Chairperson Cardone: All in favor?

Aye - All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone: Does anyone have anything else for the Board? 

Mr. Hughes: Happy Holidays!

Ms. Drake: Happy Holidays!

Chairperson Cardone: Merry Christmas! Happy New Year!

Ms. Gennarelli: Merry Christmas!

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion to adjourn?

Mr. Hughes: So moved.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All in favor say Aye?

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone:  The motion is carried. 
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